RESOURCE DIRECTORY

GALLUP, NEW MEXICO

NOTE: THE RESOURCES LISTED IN THIS DIRECTORY WERE CURRENT AS OF SPRING 2024. UPDATES OR CHANGES COULD HAVE BEEN MADE SINCE THEN.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| HOUSING SERVICES | 4 |
|---|------------------|
| GALLUP HOUSING AUTHORITY | 4 4 5 5 |
| FOOD AND NUTRITION | 5 |
| THE COMMUNITY PANTRY (FOOD BANK)ST. JOSEPH'S SHELTER AND SOUP KITCHEN | 5 5 |
| TRANSPORTATION | 6 |
| SHIMA TRANSPORTGALLUP EXPRESS BUS LINE | 6 6 |
| EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING | 7 |
| NAVAJO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENTNAVAJO NATION VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICESNEW MEXICO WORKFORCE CONNECTIONNEW MEXICO DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION | 7 |
| EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE | 9 |
| GALLUP HEADSTART | 9 9 9 |
| MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES | _ 10 |
| GALLUP FAMILY COUNSELING (PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES)NAVAJO NATION DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES VERA JOHN | - |
| SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION | _ 10 |
| WELLSPRING RECOVERY CENTER (REHOBOTH MCKINLEY)-TINA SPENCERNA'NIZHOOZHI CENTER (NCI)FOUR CORNERS DETOX RECOVERY CENTER- MEDICAL INTAKE 505-670-0774 (CELL) | _ 11 - |
| DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES | _ 12 |
| GALLUP DENTAL GROUPGALLUP CHILDREN'S DENTISTRY AND ORTHODONTICS | _ 12 _ 12 |
| EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES | _ 13 |
| NIZHONI VISON CENTER | _ 13 13 |

| LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES | 13 |
|---|----|
| GIMC, PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH SERVICES AND RMCHCS | 13 |
| FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE | 14 |
| MCKINLEY COUNTY INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION | 14 |
| CATHOLIC CHARITIES DIOCESE OF GALLUP | 14 |
| CATHOLIC CHARITIES DIOCESE OF GALLUPTHE NAVAJO NATION DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES | 14 |
| LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES | 15 |
| NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID | 15 |
| ADVOCATE LAW CENTER | 15 |
| SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES OF NWNM | 15 |
| CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER | |
| SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE | 16 |
| GALLUP SENIOR CENTER- KIMBERLY ROSS-TOLEDO | |
| PUEBLO OF ZUNI SENIOR CENTER AND ELDERLY SERVICES- KAREN LE | |
| YOUTH SERVICES | |
| JUVENILE SUBSTANCE ABUSE CRISIS CENTER- DENISSE RIFFLE THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF GALLUP | 17 |
| COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES | |
| GALLUP COMMUNITY CENTER AND BINGO HALL | 17 |
| GALLUP PARKS AND RECREATION | 18 |
| PHARMACIES | 18 |
| WALMART PHARMACY | 18 |
| WALMART PHARMACYWALGREENS PHARMACY | 18 |
| ADDITIONAL RESOURCES | |
| GALLUP INDIAN MEDICAL CENTER | 19 |
| REHOBOTH MCKINLEY CHRISTIAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES | 19 |
| PMS WESTERN NEW MEXICO MEDICAL GROUP | 19 |
| NAVAJO NATION OFFICE OF VITAL RECORDS | 19 |
| SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTARTION GALLUPNM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT MEDICAID PROGRAM GALLUP | 20 |
| NW HOWAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT MEDICALD PROGRAM GALLUP | 20 |

HOUSING SERVICES

GALLUP HOUSING AUTHORITY

Address: 203 Debra DrivePhone: 505-722-4388

Website: None specific to the GHA, <u>www.HUD.gov</u>

- Services Provided: The Gallup Housing Authority offers a wide variety of programs ranging from affordable public housing, housing projects, and subsidized housing. Oversees both public housing and voucher programs (if available). The Gallup Housing Authority owns and manages 4 facilities which total 267 units across the city. The Gallup PHA code is NM006 and it's part of the New Mexico State office.
- Eligibility Criteria: See HUD website: <u>Housing Choice Voucher Program Section 8 | HUD.gov / U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)</u>
- Operating Hours: 8 to 5 Monday through Friday

NATIVE PARTNERSIP FOR HOUSING

Address: 1664 S 2nd St. 87301

• Phone: 505-722-0551

• Website: Native Partnership for Housing – We Educate. We Lend. We Build. (nativepfh.org)

- Services Provided: Provides financial education and counseling for home buyers, flexible and affordable mortgage lending products, down payment assistance, and building and remodeling services through subsidiary Clearwater Construction Partners.
- Eligibility Criteria: Serves the needs of native and non-native clients in the four corners region in both remote and urban areas.
- Operating Hours: 9-5 Monday through Friday

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING COALITION OF NEW MEXICO- CHUSKA APARTMENTS

Address: 2534 E Aztec Ave., Gallup, New Mexico

• Phone: 505-863-7400

• Website: Chuska - Supportive Housing Coalition (shcnm.org)

- Services Provided: SHCNM's mission is to provide affordable, permanent, and supportive housing to individuals and families in New Mexico. The organization develops, owns, and manages supportive housing in many areas of New Mexico. The Chuska apartment complex in Gallup combines 10 permanent housing units for chronically homeless families and 20 permanent affordable housing units for families at or below 60% of the area median income.
- Eligibility Criteria: Referrals through Coordinated Entry System (CES) call: 505-217-957

LEXINGTON HOTEL (SHELTER)

• Phone: 505-722-8951

Website: Lexington Hotel | Heading Home

- Services Provided: The Lexington Hotel is one of many housing projects facilitated by Heading Home, a nonprofit that provides supportive housing and case management services. The Lexington hotel provides safe low barrier affordable housing and case management to families and individuals experiencing homelessness in Gallup, New Mexico.
- Eligibility Criteria: Individuals and families must be referred call 505-344-2323.

BATTERED FAMILIES' SERVICES

Address: 207 S. Strong Drive Gallup, NM,

Phone: 505-722-6389

• Website: <u>Home - Battered Families Services, Inc.</u>

- Services Provided: 24-hour emergency shelter, crisis line, safety planning, shelter and legal services, advocacy, caseworkers, domestic violence offender treatment program.
- Eligibility Criteria: Victims of domestic violence

Operating Hours: 8:00 to 5:00 Monday through Friday

FOOD AND NUTRITION

THE COMMUNITY PANTRY (FOOD BANK)

Address: 1130 Hasler Valley Rd. Gallup, NM 87301

Phone: 505-726-8068

Website: The Community Pantry | "So That No Mother's Child Will go Hungry"

- Services Provided: free produce, emergency food boxes, food delivery, mobile pantry, community pantry, facilitate services for seniors and SNAP application, commercial kitchen, cooking classes, food garden.
- Eligibility Criteria: depends on the program or service.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 through 5:00 PM.

ST. JOSEPH'S SHELTER AND SOUP KITCHEN

Address: 400 N. 5th street Gallup, NM 87301

• Phone: 505-722-5156

Website: None

- Services Provided: Nightly shelter and soup kitchen. Provides dinner and breakfast.
- Eligibility Criteria: Men. Not a day shelter, men must leave in the morning.
- Operating Hours: 9AM to 11:30AM then 3:30 to 5:30 PM for mealtimes.

TRANSPORTATION

SHIMA TRANSPORT

Address: 3316 E Highway 66 Gallup, New Mexico 87301

• Phone: 505-879-0110

Website: www.shimatransport.com

- Services Provided: Non-emergency medical transportation provided to most Medicaid recipients. The service provides transportation services to and from medical appointments.
- Eligibility Criteria: Must carry a Medicaid plan.

GALLUP EXPRESS BUS LINE

- Phone: 505-722-0777, office hours are Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 12:00 and then 1:00 to 5:00 PM.
- Routes: http://gallupexpress.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/Gallup-Express-All-Routes-PDF.pdf
- Services Provided: Bus service all over Gallup, NM.
- Eligibility Criteria: Cost is \$2.00 per fare. Children under the age of 12 need to be accompanied by adult, there is no charge for children five years old and under. Gallup express offers deviation from scheduled routes up to 1/4 of a mile. Deviation costs an additional \$1.00 fare per person, and you need a 2-hour prior notice.
- Operating Hours: Gallup express busses run Monday through Friday

EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING

NAVAJO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

- Address: Located in Crownpoint, NM services all of the Navajo Nation
- Phone: 505-786-2167
- Website: https://www.ndwd.org/
- Services Provided: short term employment called work experience, classroom training/vocational training/ GED, lodging/rent assistance, books/supplies assistance, meal expenses, relocation or layoff assistance.
- Eligibility Criteria: Enrolled member, reside within service delivery area, 14 years of age or older, must be currently laid off, unemployed, recipient of public assistance, dislocated worker, underemployed, low-income individual.
- Operating Hours: Online application, contact Window Rock Arizona administration with general questions 928-871-7707.

NAVAJO NATION VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES

- Address: Central office is in window rock AZ, Gallup office: 3006 E Historic Hwy. 66 section B, 87301
- Phone: 1-866-341-9918
- Website: https://nnosers.navajo-nsn.gov/Programs/Vocational-Rehabilitation
- Services Provided: Employment resources for persons with disabilities, counseling. guidance, and work-related placement services, mental and physical restoration, maintenance for additional costs incurred while participating in rehab, education support, interpreter services, startup supplies, training services, rehab technology services, native healing services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Enrolled member of a Native American Indian tribe, must reside on or near the Navajo reservation, must have a physical, mental, or emotional impairment that constitutes or results in a substantial impediment to employment, required vocational rehabilitation services that precede to employment outcomes.
- Operating Hours: 9-5 Monday through Friday, Online referral form (fill out for information) https://nnosers.navajo-nsn.gov/Referral-Form

NEW MEXICO WORKFORCE CONNECTION

- Address:2918 E. Highway 66 Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-863-8181
- Website: https://www.jobs.state.nm.us/vosnet/default.aspx
- Services Provided: Job postings for all over NM, many in Gallup. Extensive resources for job seekers and employers such as resume help, job boards, education assistance, assessments, workplace training.

- Eligibility Criteria: Create an account, services have variable criteria, none required to search for jobs
- Operating Hours: 9-5 M-F link to form for appointment: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Office-Locations

NEW MEXICO DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

Address: 312 E. Nizhoni Blvd. Gallup, NM

Phone: 505-722-6045

Website: https://www.dvr.state.nm.us/

- Services Provided: Employment resources for persons with disabilities living in New Mexico. Career guidance and counseling, resume development, job search and placement assistance, transition to work services for high school students, postsecondary education assistance, supported employment services, assistive technology, vocational training, occupational licensure, assistance with developing a small business plan, interpreter services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Serving individuals with disabilities living in NM. Many different programs with varying requirements
- Operating Hours: 8-5 M-F Closed from 12-1pm for lunch

EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE

GALLUP HEADSTART

- Address: 300 E. Maloney Ave Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-7428
- Website: https://www.ourkidzrock.com/head-start/gallup
- Services Provided: Comprehensive care services for children ages six months to 36 months in early head start and 3, 4, and 5-year-old children in head start. Services for children with disabilities as well.
- Eligibility Criteria: Low-income families, all applications online link to applications: https://www.ourkidzrock.com/application/
- Operating Hours: Programs operate Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM. Breakfast lunch and snack are served, and transportation services are available.

BETHANY CHRISTIAN DAYCARE- CHRISTINE SILVA

- Address: 1110 S Strong drive Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-5433
- Website: https://www.bethanycrcgallup.org/bethany-day-care
- Services Provided: Christian day care for children aged 2 to 5 years-old who are fully potty trained.
- Eligibility Criteria: Give preference and admission to children of single parents and low-income families.
- Operating Hours: M-F 8-5:30

NEW MEXICO CHILDCARE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

- Address: 1720 E. Aztec Gallup, NM
- Phone: Web contact only
- Website: https://www.nmececd.org/child-care-assistance/
- Services Provided: The program subsidizes the cost of childcare for families at or below 400% of the federal poverty level.
- Eligibility Criteria: Parent must be NM resident, working, in school or searching for employment.
- Operating Hours: Link to online applications: https://www.nmececd.org/apply-forservices/

MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES

GALLUP FAMILY COUNSELING (PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES)

Address: 2025 E. Aztec Ave. Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-863-3828

- Website: https://www.pmsnm.org/locations/western-new-mexico-medical-groupbehavioral-heal/
- Services Provided: Counseling and therapy services.
- Eligibility Criteria/Intake: Brief intake completed once a patient has made an appointment, practice has a waiting list for counseling ranging from 1-4 months.
- Operating Hours: 9-5 M-F

NAVAJO NATION DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES- VERA JOHN

- Address: 300 Nizhoni Blvd, Suite A Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-9470 weekdays 928-551-0566 after hours
- Website: https://www.facebook.com/nndbmhs/
- Services Provided: Prevention and early treatment, outpatient treatment, traditional services, individual therapy, group and family therapy, crisis counseling and intervention, aftercare services.
- Eligibility Criteria/Intake: Certificate of Indian blood, Social Security card, health insurance card, driver's license, court orders or legal documents, any referral documents if applicable.
- Operating Hours: Intake days M-F 8-5 walk-ins are welcome.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION

WELLSPRING RECOVERY CENTER (REHOBOTH MCKINLEY)-TINA **SPENCER**

- Address: 650 Vanden Bosch Parkway Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-726-6919
- Website: https://www.rmch.org/getpage.php?name=behavioral health services
- Services Provided: 90-day inpatient program based on 12 step philosophy. community work services aftercare program.

- Eligibility Criteria/Intake: Accept Medicaid, Medicare, insurance. Can be self-referred or referred by provider
- Operating Hours: 24-hour facility, office hours 8-5 M-F

NA'NIZHOOZHI CENTER (NCI)

- Address: 2205 E. Boyd Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-863-3869
- Website: None. Some info on the city of Gallup website. Call for information.
- Services Provided: adult shelter and short term non-medical detox, 90-day treatment program for alcohol and substance use recovery, long term residential treatment.
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to everyone, certain medical exceptions apply.
- Operating Hours: Shelter and detox facility open 24 hours, intake coordinator available office hours M-F 9-5

FOUR CORNERS DETOX RECOVERY CENTER- MEDICAL INTAKE 505-670-0774 (CELL)

- Address: 2105 Hasler Valley Rd. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-413-3447
- Website: https://www.sfrecovery.org/treatment-programs/detox-assessment/
- Services Provided: Medical detoxification, withdrawal management program (time limited program designed to assist the person served with the physiological effects of acute withdrawal from alcohol and other drugs)
- Eligibility Criteria/Intake: 18+, medical providers please refer with ER/ hospital progress notes, discharge summary, current medication list, medical records pertaining to chronic conditions, and psychiatric notes if possible.
- Operating Hours: 24-hour care, office and walk in 9:00 to 5:00 Monday through Friday

DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

GALLUP DENTAL GROUP

Address: 1421 US 491 Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-863-8000

Website: https://www.gallupdentalgroup.com/services

- Services Provided: All dental services excluding orthodontics and oral surgery
- Insurance Accepted: Navajo Tribal Employee Benefits Plan (HMA) insurance. In Network insurance providers for the Gallup-Mckinley County Schools (United Concordia) and Delta Dental Premier. Most private insurance accepted.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Thursday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Friday 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM

GALLUP CHILDREN'S DENTISTRY AND ORTHODONTICS

Address: 802 Highway 491 Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-862-5018

- Website: https://www.gallupchildrensdentistry.com/
- Services Provided: Pediatric dentistry, special needs dentistry, sedation procedures, oral surgery, orthodontics.
- Insurance Accepted: Medicaid, most private insurance.
- Operating Hours: 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Thursday, 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM Fridays.

EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES

NIZHONI VISON CENTER

Address: 305 E. Nizhoni Blvd. Gallup, NM

Phone: 505-863-5747

Website: https://www.nizhonivisioncenter.com/

- Services Provided: Comprehensive exams, glasses and contacts, diagnosis and treatment of eye disease, Lasik consultations.
- Insurance Accepted: Navajo Nation VERDEGARD, Davis vision, BSP, FEP blue vision, New Mexico Medicaid, BCBS Centennial care, Summit.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 to 5:00 PM

GALLUP EYE GROUP

Address: 816 Boardman Drive Gallup, NM

Phone: 505-339-2015

Website: https://www.gallupeyegroup.com/services

- Services Provided: Comprehensive exams, pediatric services, conditions complicated by diseases, diagnosis and treatment of ocular diseases, special testing, urgent and emergency visits, surgical referrals, MVD and employer required screenings, glasses and contacts.
- Insurance Accepted: Most medical insurance including Medicaid, most vision plans including Medicaid
- Operating Hours: Monday through Thursday 8:00 to 4:30, Friday 8:00 to 3:00 PM.

LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES

GIMC, PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH SERVICES AND RMCHCS

*See listings under additional resources

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

MCKINLEY COUNTY INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

Address: 3006 East Highway 66 Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-726-7600

Website: https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/lookingforassistance/field_offices_1/

• Services Provided: financial, food, utility, and employment assistance.

• Eligibility Criteria: Varies depending on program, most require low income

• Operating Hours: 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM Monday through Friday

CATHOLIC CHARITIES DIOCESE OF GALLUP

Address: 503 West Highway 66 Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-722-4407

- Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/members/catholic-charities-dioceseof-gallup/
- Services Provided: Income support, basic needs services, case management services, counseling and behavioral health, employment, food distribution, foster care and transition age youth services, housing, senior services, rapid rehousing services, prepared food services, services for those affected by incarceration
- Eligibility Criteria: Varies according to program and need
- Operating Hours: 8:30 to 4:30 Monday through Friday

THE NAVAJO NATION DIVISION OF SOCIAL SERVICES

- Address: Large organization, many locations with many specialty functions throughout the Navajo Nation check website for specific need: https://www.nndss.org/locations/
- Phone Directory: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vRiy2s6jxhgCN93pHT7dDiADHBES8BOSsZH6qBvv_pZQzyzW0PjO-0zgYQxguJQ2cDureDfCQ5vfs4b/pubhtml?gid=0&single=true
- Website: https://www.nndss.org/
- Services Provided: Financial assistance, general assistance, burial assistance, energy assistance, childcare and school supply assistance, longterm care assistance, education assistance, foster care/adoption support, mental health services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Services for Native Americans
- Operating Hours: Varies by location

LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES

NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID

- Address:207 West Hill Ave. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-4417
- Website: https://newmexicolegalaid.org/
- Services Provided: Economic security, housing law, low-income taxpayer clinic, Native American program, family law, volunteer attorneys.
- Eligibility Criteria: Services for low-income individuals and families. Statewide intake line 1-833-545-4357 Monday through Thursday 10:00 AM to 3:00 PM
- Operating Hours: 8:30 to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday

ADVOCATE LAW CENTER

- Address: 821 South Ford Drive Gallup, NM
- Phone:505-722-2055
- Website: https://advocatelawcenter.com/
- Services Provided: Family, business, criminal defense law services. Native American law services. Licensed to practice in the Navajo Nation
- Eligibility Criteria: Services for all
- Operating Hours: 9:00 to 5:00 Monday through Friday, appointment only

SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES OF NWNM

- Address: 111 South First St. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-399-5940 24-hour crisis line 866-908-4700
- Website: https://www.sasnwnm.org/services/gallup-nm-services/
- Services Provided: SANE exams, advocacy and legal help, therapy, outreach and education
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to all survivors of sexual assault
- Operating Hours: Appointment only, call for appointment

CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER

- Address: 2318 Boyd Ave. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-325-5358
- Website: https://childhavennm.org/child-advocacy-center/
- Services Provided: Developmentally appropriate, trauma informed forensic interviews for children that have been victims of abuse, case management, victim advocacy, therapy and counseling services, legal services

- Eligibility Criteria: Services for children who have experienced neglect, abuse, or sexual violence
- Operating Hours: Monday through Thursday 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM closed weekends

SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE

GALLUP SENIOR CENTER- KIMBERLY ROSS-TOLEDO

Address: 607 North 4th St. Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-722-4740

• Website: https://www.gallupnm.gov/facilities/facility/details/Gallup-Senior-Center-20

- Services Provided: Activities, socialization, resources, lunch served every day at 1pm,
- Eligibility Criteria: Services for seniors 60+
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM

PUEBLO OF ZUNI SENIOR CENTER AND ELDERLY SERVICES-KAREN LEEKITTY

Address: PO Box 339 Zuni, NM 87327

• Phone: 505-782-7202

Website: https://www.ashiwi.org/

• Services Provided: Resources and referrals for housing, resources, and support

Eligibility Criteria: Services for Zuni elders

Operating Hours: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday

YOUTH SERVICES

JUVENILE SUBSTANCE ABUSE CRISIS CENTER- DENISSE RIFFLE

- Address: 2105 East Aztec Ave. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-726-8249
- Website: https://www.co.mckinley.nm.us/303/Community-Services
- Services Provided: Case management programs aimed at reducing at risk behavior in youth, community education presentations, life skills programs, referral services, positive mentoring, drug screening, compliance monitoring.
- Eligibility Criteria: Services for youth 12-17 years old
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM

THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF GALLUP

- Address: 416 W, Princeton Ave. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-488-2378
- Website: https://bgcgallup.com/
- Services Provided: After school care, job and career counseling, mentorship, resources, educational programs, health and wellness education and programs
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to everyone
- Operating Hours: After school program is 2:30 to 6:30pm Monday through Friday

COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

GALLUP COMMUNITY CENTER AND BINGO HALL

- Address: 10 Bataan Veterans Ct. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-9230
- Website: https://www.facebook.com/pages/Gallup-Community-CenterBingo-Hall-153010981456795/153010981456795/
- Services Provided: Kitchen and space for community events, events calendar, bingo, community swap meets and art markets, food drives
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to all community members
- Operating Hours: Office open 9:00 to 4:30 Monday through Friday

GALLUP PARKS AND RECREATION

- Address: 906 Tafoya Dr. Gallup, NM 87301
- Phone: 505-726-5490
- Website: https://www.gallupnm.gov/199/Parks-and-Recreation
- Services Provided: Maintains network of trails, parks, recreational facilities, educational programs, senior citizen's program, has meeting and event facilities.
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to all
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm

PHARMACIES

WALMART PHARMACY

- Address: 1650 West. Maloney Ave. Gallup, NM
- Phone: 505-722-3823
- Website: https://www.walmart.com/store/906-gallup-nm/pharmacy
- Services Provided: Specialty prescriptions, glasses, \$4 prescriptions.
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to all
- Operating Hours: 9-7 pm Monday through Saturday

WALGREENS PHARMACY

- Address: 1870 East Historic Hwy. 66 Gallup, NM
- Phone: (505) 722-9499
- Website: https://www.walgreens.com/locator/walgreens870+e+historic+highway+66gallup-nm-87301
- Services Provided: Vaccinations, prescriptions, minute clinic.
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to all
- Operating Hours: 8am to 10pm seven days a week

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

GALLUP INDIAN MEDICAL CENTER

Address: 516 Nizhoni Blvd Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-722-1000

Website: https://www.ihs.gov/navajo/healthcarefacilities/gallup/

- Services Provided: 99 bed hospital with internal medicine, cardiology, anesthesia, OBGYN, general surgery, orthopedics, ophthalmology, ENT, radiology, lab and imaging services, pathology, pediatrics, psychiatry and behavioral health, emergency medicine, and urology, walk in primary care clinic.
- Eligibility Criteria: IHS facility
- Operating Hours: 24 hours, clinics all have different hours

REHOBOTH MCKINLEY CHRISTIAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES

Address: 1901 Redrock Dr. Gallup, NM

Phone: 505-863-7000

Website: https://www.rmch.org/

- Services Provided: Lab and imaging, inpatient and outpatient health services, behavioral health, women's health, freestanding clinics, community outreach, home health and Hospice services, occupational health, wellness and rehabilitation center
- Eligibility Criteria: Private not-for-profit healthcare system

PMS WESTERN NEW MEXICO MEDICAL GROUP

Address: 610 N. 5th St. Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-863-3120

• Website: https://www.pmsnm.org/locations/western-new-mexico-medical-groupgallup/

- Services Provided: Outpatient health services, primary care, behavioral health, lab and imaging services, senior program, school-based health program
- Eligibility Criteria: Private not-for-profit healthcare system

NAVAJO NATION OFFICE OF VITAL RECORDS

Address: Indian Route 100, Window Rock AZ

Phone: 928-871-6386

Website: https://novri.navajo-nsn.gov/

• Services Provided: Certificate of Indian Blood resources

Operating Hours: 9:00 AM to 2:30 PM Monday through Friday

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTARTION GALLUP

Address: 2070 E. Aztec Gallup, NM

• Phone: 888-810-3744

• Website: https://nm.medicalhomeportal.org/services/provider/37702

• Services Provided: Social security benefits.

Operating Hours: 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday

NM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT MEDICAID PROGRAM **GALLUP**

Address: 3006 E. HWY. 66 Gallup, NM

• Phone: 505-726-7600

Website: https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/lookingforassistance/

• Services Provided: Income support, Medicaid provision, Medicaid for pregnant women and for children.

• Operating Hours: 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM Monday through Friday